

**HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS**

2018 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Health and Welfare to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 108 by Senator Johns

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 2, after "(B)" and before "and to" delete the comma and after "enact" delete  
3 the remainder of the line

4 AMENDMENT NO. 2

5 On page 1, at the beginning of line 3, delete "(C), and to repeal R.S. 40:1253.2(A)(3)(h),"  
6 and insert in lieu thereof "R.S. 40:1253.2(C) and (D),"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 3

8 On page 1, line 10, delete "is" and insert in lieu thereof "and (D) are"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 4

10 On page 2, at the beginning of line 19, change "**B.**" to "**B.(1)**"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 5

12 On page 2, line 20, delete "**committee**" and insert in lieu thereof "**committees**" and after  
13 "**welfare**" and before "**Medicaid**" delete "**on**" and insert in lieu thereof "**concerning the**"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 6

15 On page 2, line 21, after "**utilization**" and before the colon ":" insert a period "." and "**The**  
16 **reports shall include all of the following**"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 7

18 On page 2, line 22, delete "**(1)**" and insert in lieu thereof "**(a)**" and after "**data**" and before  
19 "**shall**" insert "**which**"

20 AMENDMENT NO. 8

21 On page 2, at the beginning of line 23, change "**(a)**" to "**(i)**"

22 AMENDMENT NO. 9

23 On page 2, at the beginning of line 25, change "**(b)**" to "**(ii)**"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 10

25 On page 2, at the beginning of line 27, change "**(c)**" to "**(iii)**"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 11

27 On page 2, at the beginning of line 29, change "**(d)**" to "**(iv)**"

28 AMENDMENT NO. 12

29 On page 3, at the beginning of line 3, change "**(e)**" to "**(v)**"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 13

2 On page 3, at the beginning of line 6, change "~~(2)~~" to "(b)"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 14

4 On page 3, at the beginning of line 8, change "~~(a)~~" to "(i)"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 15

6 On page 3, at the beginning of line 12, change "~~(i)~~" to "(aa)"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 16

8 On page 3, at the beginning of line 13, change "~~(ii)~~" to "(bb)"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 17

10 On page 3, at the beginning of line 14, change "~~(iii)~~" to "(cc)"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 18

12 On page 3, at the beginning of line 15, change "~~(iv)~~" to "(dd)"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 19

14 On page 3, at the beginning of line 16, change "~~(v)~~" to "(ee)"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 20

16 On page 3, at the beginning of line 17, change "~~(b)~~" to "(ii)"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 21

18 On page 3, at the beginning of line 21, change "~~(3)~~" to "(2)"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 22

20 On page 3, at the beginning of line 26, change "B.(1)" to "C.(1)"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 23

22 On page 3, line 27, delete "~~committee~~" and insert in lieu thereof "committees" and after  
23 "welfare" and before "~~the~~" delete "~~on~~" and insert in lieu thereof "encompassing"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 24

25 On page 3, line 28, delete "~~organization's~~" and insert in lieu thereof "organizations"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 25

27 On page 4, line 15, delete "~~spread pricing~~" and insert in lieu thereof "spread pricing"  
28 and after "purposes of" delete the remainder of the line

29 AMENDMENT NO. 26

30 On page 4, line 16, delete "~~shall be~~" and insert in lieu thereof "means"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 27

2 On page 4, at the beginning of line 29, change "~~B.C.~~ to "D."

3 AMENDMENT NO. 28

4 On page 5, delete line 3 in its entirety

5 AMENDMENT NO. 29

6 On page 5, at the beginning of line 4, change "Section 3." to "Section 2."